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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 10:12 AM
To: 'Yan (LKK Auto)'; 'Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)'
Subject: FW: SCDF Ref: AG/CIV/MISC/MID/2022/2  CDGE Ref: CT1021/SHA7663R/AT >> Acc on 

01.10.2021 invlg SHA7663R & QX1225J SCDF REF: 2021 - 89
Attachments: Surveyor Report.pdf; SHA7663R DOA 01.10.21.pdf

Dear Yan and Olivia,  
 
Please conduct paper survey, thank you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Ralf Tay Gim Chye 
Accident Claims Officer 
Logistics Department 
Singapore Civil Defence Force 

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827   
DID : +65 6848 3614 | Fax : +65 6848 3651 
HP : +65 9743 5954 

    
Singapore Civil Defence Force   W SCDF.gov.sg FB fb.com/SCDFpage IG Instagram.com/mySCDF 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an 
offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 11:36 am 
To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>; Senthamarai SINNATHAMBI (SCDF) 
<Senthamarai_SINNATHAMBI@scdf.gov.sg> 
Subject: SCDF Ref: AG/CIV/MISC/MID/2022/2 CDGE Ref: CT1021/SHA7663R/AT >> Acc on 01.10.2021 invlg SHA7663R & 
QX1225J 
 
 
 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
The Officer-in-Charge 
M/s Singapore Civil Defence Force 
 
We refer to subject matter resting with our email dated 28 July 2022. 
 
Kindly arrange to let us have early reply with offer to resolve this outstanding claim. 
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We look forward to hearing from you.  Thank you.   
 

Best Regards 

Aileen Tan 
Claims Department  l  ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 
Off: 6214 8735 
 

 
 

From: Sabrina Tan Quee Ping <SabrinaTan@cdge.com.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2022 16:12 
To: SCDF - Ralf Tay Gim Chye <tay_gim_chye@scdf.gov.sg>; SCDF - Senthamarai Sinnathambi 
<senthamarai_sinnathambi@scdf.gov.sg> 
Cc: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg> 
Subject: SCDF - SHA7663R AND QX 1225J ON 01.10.21  
  
 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sirs 

M/s Singapore Civil Defence Force 
 

Subject matter refers. 
 

Hard copies of ours LOD documents was send to your good office dated 20 Oct 2021. 

  

Today, we are still pending for your offer and settlement. 

 

Anywat, attached are our LOD documents for your perusal. 

  

Kindly review and settle our claims amicably with our Ms Aileen Tan who is copied herein. 

Tel: 6214 8735       Email: aileentan@cdge.com.sg 
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Thank you 

  

Best Regards 

Sabrina Tan 

Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd  

 

 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us 
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is 
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its 
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a 
binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement 
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  
 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to 
print this only if necessary.  
 
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  

 


